



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Lorencito Canyon Mine, C-1996-084 - Decision Date

nmason@newelkcoal.com <nmason@newelkcoal.com>
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 4:21 PM

Jared,

Please see the attached letter requesting an extension for RN5.

Thanks,

Nick

Nick Mason

New Elk Coal

719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 7:02 AM
To: Nick Mason <nmason@newelkcoal.com>
Subject: Lorencito Canyon Mine, C-1996-084 - Decision Date

Hello Nick, can you please request an extension of the decision date for RN5?

Thanks,

Jared

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

***I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466**



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

[Quoted text hidden]



RN 5 Extension Letter.pdf
510K



August 25, 2022

Jared Ebert
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Lorencito Canyon Mine
Permit C-1996084
RN-5 Extension

Dear Mr. Ebert

New Elk Coal Company requests to please extend the Renewal 5 decision date to September 30, 2022.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Nicholas Mason". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Nicholas Mason
Engineer